THE FOREST FRUIT GROWERS AND FORWARDING ASSOCIATION.

CONSTITUTION.

1. This Association of Fruit Growers shall be known as 'The Forest Fruit Growers and Forwarding Association.

2. The object of the Association is the better production and sale of fruit grown

by its members.

3. The Annual Meeting of the members of the Association shall be on the first Monday in December in each year. Special Meetings may be held at any time upon the eall of the President by written notice.

4. At the Annual Meeting the Directors of the Association shall be elected.

5. At any meeting of the Directors a two-thirds representation of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

6. The Officers of the Association shall consist of a President, Vice-President and

Secretary-Treasurer.

- 7. Immediately after the Annual Meeting and the election of Directors it shall be the duty of the Directors to elect Officers as named in by-law six, the President and Vice-President to be chosen from the Directors.
- 8. The President or in his absence the Vice-President shall preside at all meetings of the Association. In the absence of both a presiding officer shall be chosen from
- 9. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep a record of the proceedings of all meetings of the Directors and the Association. He shall also keep a record of all the receipts and disbursements of the Association.

10. Any Fruit Grower within a radius of eight miles of Forest shall be eligible to

become a member by a two-thirds vote of the Directors of the Association.

11. The constitution or by-laws may be amended at any regular or special meeting upon a two-thirds vote of the Directors.

THE FOREST FRUIT GROWERS AND FORWARDING ASSOCIATION.

BY-LAWS.

1. The Board of Directors shall meet semi-mouthly or monthly or at the call of the President, such meetings not later than July 1st of each year.

2. It shall be the duty of all officers to attend regular or special meetings of the

Association and hold office until their successors shall be elected.

3. When a vacancy shall happen by death or resignation in any of the offices, it shall be filled at the next regular or special meeting. 4. At the annual meeting of the Association in each year the President shall

render a statement of the business of the season in full.

5. Each and every member of the Association shall pick his fruit in prime condition and deliver same at Packing House or shipping point.

6. An Inspector or Manager of the Association shall be appointed by the Directors to supervise the work of grading and packing of the fruit of the Association, the

salary of the said Inspector to be determined at the time of appointment.

7. The Manager shall give personal instructions in their orchards to every shipper shipping through the Association how to grade and mark their fruit according to the Fruit Marks Act.

8. That he will see to the ordering of and securing of ears, and will obtain whatever necessary Renigerator ears, which he sees are properly iced.

9. He shall keep in constant communication with the Salesman, and shall receive orders and communicate them to the members of the Association. 10. He shall see to the making up of Car Lots and notifying members when to

pack and deliver fruit at Packing House or shipping point.